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Our Ref: 011/OW/MORLE 
 
13 February 2019 
 
 
Dear
 
ELECTRICITY ACT 1989 (AS AMENDED) 
 
MARINE (SCOTLAND) ACT 2010 & MARINE AND COASTAL ACCESS ACT 2009, PART 
4 MARINE LICENSING 
 
Moray Offshore Renewables Limited (Telford Offshore Wind Farm, Stevenson Offshore Wind 
Farm and MacColl Offshore Wind Farm formerly MORL, now Moray Offshore Windfarm 
(East) Limited “Moray East”) 
 
Section 36 Consents (as varied): Condition 25 
Offshore Substation Platform Marine Licence: Condition 3.2.2.11 
Offshore Transmission Infrastructure Marine Licence: Condition 3.2.2.11 
 
Thank you for your correspondence dated 31 October 2018 requesting that Marine Scotland 
Licensing Operations Team (“MS-LOT”) give their written approval to the Traffic and Transportation 
Plan (“TTP”) for the Moray Offshore Windfarm (East) Limited (“Moray East”). Acceptance of the 
TTP will satisfy the requirements of condition 25 of the Section 36 Consents for the MacColl 
Offshore Windfarm, Stevenson Offshore Windfarm and Telford Offshore Windfarm, condition 
3.2.2.11 of the Offshore Substation Platform (“OSP”) Marine Licence (licence number: 06347/17/1) 
and condition 3.2.2.11 of the Offshore Transmission Infrastructure (“OfTI”) Marine Licence (licence 
number: 05340/14/0). 
 
MS-LOT, on behalf of the Scottish Ministers, have consulted with Transport Scotland, Moray 
Council, Aberdeenshire Council and the Highland Council, and can confirm that the submitted TTP 
fulfils the requirements of, and is sufficient to discharge condition 25 of the Section 36 Consents, 
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condition 3.2.2.11 of the OSP Marine Licence and condition 3.2.2.11 of the OfTI Marine Licence, 
subject to it being implemented. 
 
Any updates or amendments made to this TTP by the Company, must be submitted in writing by 
the Company to the Scottish Ministers for their written approval.  
 
 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
 
 

 
Marine Scotland Licensing Operations Team 

Redacted




